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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  County Commission 

From:  Steve Burton, Planning 

Date:  October 14, 2021 

Subject: Powder Mountain Open Space Easement 

  
Commissioners, 
 
Attached to this memo is a resolution for the approval of a conservation open space 
easement between SMHG Landco LLC, the Ogden Valley Land Trust, and Weber 
County. Weber County and the Ogden Valley Land Trust are Grantees and are given 
rights under this easement to preserve and protect the subject property, as open space 
in perpetuity. The property area is 877 acres, on which the easement allows the public 
and Grantor (SMHG) to use for passive recreational activities. The document describes 
other uses including wildlife habitat improvement, ski and snow cat trails, temporary use 
of yurts, and trail maintenance that may be conducted by the Grantor with the consent 
of the Grantees.  
 
The requirement for open space dedication comes from the DRR-1 zoning requirement 
at Powder Mountain, which requires 60 percent of the resort’s net developable acreage 
to be designated as open space. 30 percent of the resort’s net developable acreage 
must be reserved as conservation open space. Currently the resort has developed 434 
acres and is required to dedicate at least 434 acres of open space. The amount of open 
space that will be under this conservation easement will be 877 acres.  
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.  
 
Best, 
 
Steve Burton 
801-399-8766 
Weber County Planning Division 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
























































































































































































































































